City of Highland
Building and Zoning

March 18, 2021

To: Combined Planning & Zoning Board
From: Breann Speraneo, Director of Community Development

RE: Two Site Plan Reviews Conducted

This past month, two site plans were submitted for review. Both were reviewed within 10 business days.
Any points of clarification or necessary amendments were addressed and the site plans were approved.

The first site plan submittal was for St. Paul Catholic Church at 1412 9% Street, submitted by Korte
Design, Inc. on behalf of St. Paul Catholic Church. The Church is adding a 9,480 sq ft addition to their
existing building. The addition will serve as a hospitality space for members and guests, along with
providing additional overflow seating for services.

The second site plan submittal was for Trouw Nutrition USA, LLC at 80 Executive Drive, submitted by
Korte Design, Inc. on behalf of Trouw Nutrition USA, LLC. Trouw is adding a 27,300 sq ft addition to their
existing building. The addition will allow Trouw to expand their light manufacturing and warehousing
operations.

2610 Plaza Drive — P.O. Box 218 Highland, IL 62249-0218
Phone (618) 654-7115 highlandzoning@highlandil.gov



mailto:highlandzoning@highlandil.gov

=

N

e

6.

City of Highland
‘ II Building and Zoning

Combined Planning & Zoning Board Agenda
City Hall — 1115 Broadway
April 7, 2021 7:00 P.M.
Call to Order

Roll Call

General Business:
Approval of the March 3, 2021 Minutes

Public Comment Section
Persons who wish to address the Combined Planning and Zoning Board regarding items not on
the agenda may do so at this time. Speakers shall be limited to five (5) minutes or a reasonable
amount of time as determined by the City Attorney. Any presentation is for informational
purposes only. No action will be taken.

Public Hearings and Items Listed on the Agenda
Persons wishing to address the Combined Planning and Zoning Board regarding items on the
agenda may do so after the Chairperson opens the agenda item for public hearing or for public
comment. Speakers shall be limited to five (5) minutes or a reasonable amount of time as
determined by the City Attorney.

New Business

a. Miles Maggio (1320 Zschokke Street), on behalf of Marge Donnelly (308 Laurel Street), is
requesting a Special Use Permit to allow for a short-term rental at 1320 Zschokke Street.
PIN# 01-2-24-05-11-204-030

b. The City of Highland (1115 Broadway) is requesting approval of a preliminary plat for Plaza
Park at 911 Main Street & 913 Main Street. PIN# 01-2-24-05-07-201-017, 01-2-24-05-07-201-
016

Calendar
a. May5, 2021- Combined Planning and Zoning Board Meeting
b. Adjournment

Anyone requiring ADA accommodations to attend this public meeting, please contact Breann Speraneo,
ADA Coordinator, at 618-654-7115.



City of Highland
‘ ”Iu Building and Zoning

Meeting Date: April 7, 2021

From: Matt Kundrat, Intern
Breann Speraneo, Director of Community Development

Location: 1320 Zschokke St
Zoning Request: Special Use Permit
Description: SUP to allow for a short-term rental in the R-1-D district

Proposal Summary
The applicant is Miles Maggio and property owner is Marge Donnelly. The applicant of this case is
requesting the following Special Use Permit to comply with Table 3.1 of Section 90-201 of the City of
Highland Municipal Code (hereafter known as the “zoning matrix”):
- Miles Maggio (1320 Zschokke Street), on behalf of Marge Donnelly (308 Laurel Street), is
requesting a Special Use Permit to allow for a short-term rental at 1320 Zschokke Street. PIN#

01-2-24-05-11-204-030

The zoning matrix identifies “short term rental” as Special Use within the R-1-D single family residential
zoning district.

Comprehensive Plan Consideration

The subject property is denoted as downtown on the Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map. A
short-term rental is an appropriate Special Use for the downtown area.

Surrounding Uses

Direction Land Use Zoning
North Single-Family Residence R-1-D
South Single-Family Residence R-1-D

East Single-Family Residence R-1-D
West Single-Family Residence R-1-D

Standards of Review for Special Use Permits

Below are the six (6) consideration items listed in Section 90-79 of the Zoning Code which the Combined
Planning and Zoning Board shall take into account while reviewing a SUP request.



City of Highland
II-' Building and Zoning

Whether the proposed amendment or Special Use is consistent with the City's Comprehensive
Plan;
The proposed Special Use is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.

The effect the proposed amendment or Special Use would have on public utilities and on traffic
circulation;

The proposed short-term rental would not have an adverse effect on public utilities or traffic
circulation on nearby streets. Off-street parking may need to be identified.

Whether the proposed design, location and manner of operation of the proposed Special Use
will adequately protect the public health, safety and welfare, and the physical environment;

The proposed Special Use will adequately protect the public health, safety and welfare, and the
physical environment.

The effect the proposed Special Use would have on the value of neighboring property and on
this City's overall tax base;

The proposed Special Use will not have a detrimental impact on the value of neighboring
property. It will contribute to the City’s overall tax base through the hotel-motel tax generated.

The effect the proposed Special Use would have on public utilities; and
The proposed Special Use will utilize public utilities.

Whether there are any facilities near the proposed Special Use, such as schools or hospitals that
require special protection.

There are no facilities near the proposed Special Use that require the need for special
protection.

Staff Discussion

Short-term rentals would help fill the need for more hospitality industry in the community. In this case,
it is not the property owner that is the short-term rental host, but rather the renter. The renter has an
agreement with the property owner to utilize the property as a short-term rental. It should be noted
that this residence consists of two rental units. The main floor is the proposed short-term rental, while
the upper unit would remain a traditional rental property.



City of Highland
Building and Zoning

Aerial Photograph

Site Photo




— —rh-——||-.,.'

City of Highland

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
BUILDING AND ZONING DIVISION

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

Certain uses, because of their special operational or physical characteristics, may or may not have a
detrimental impact on nearby permitted uses, depending upon their precise location, manner of operation,
| and other factors. Such special uses require careful case-by-case review, and may be allowed only pursuant

| to the following requirements and procedures.

1s Pre-Application Conference: A pre-application conference shall be required prior to submission of
any application for Special Use Permit pursuant to Section 90.057.

| 2. Application & Fee: A proposal for a zoning district amendment shall be filed with the
| Administrative Official on forms provided herein along with a $200.00 review and processing fee
as required pursuant to Section 90.067 of the City’s Zoning Code. Additionally, any proposal to
construct a non-residential structure greater than 2,500 square feet shall comply with the Site
’i' Plan Review Procedures contained in Article 13 herein. An application shall not be scheduled for
public hearing until the application form has been fully completed, the filing fee paid, and all

required information submitted.

T T—
e B - ”

3. Public Notice - City: The Office of the Administrative Official shall be responsible for having an :
official notice of the public hearing published in a newspaper of general circulation at least fifteen

| (15) days prior to the hearing. The notice shall fix the time and place of the hearing and shall

describe generally the change requested.

P L ————

4, Notice to Neighbors - City: It shall be the City’s responsibility to submit a notice of intent to
surrounding property owners by regular mail no less than 15 days prior to the scheduled meeting
date. The notice shall contain the time and place of the public hearing and a statement regarding
the purpose of the hearing, including, but not limited to, the location of the subject property(s)
being considered for rezoning, the existing and proposed zoning classifications and proposed uses
for the site. (Notice must entail a minimum of 250 feet from the applicant’s property lines).

—————eaer—— =

9. Public Hearing: The Combined Planning and Zoning Board shall hold a public hearing at which time
’] citizens and parties of interest shall have an opportunity to be heard. At the hearing any
(! interested party may appear and testify, either in person or by duly authorized agent or
attorney. The public hearings are held in City Hall located at 1115 Broadway, Highland, IL in the

Council Chambers.

e

o

Combined Planning and Zoning Board Recommendation: The Administrator shall prepare an
advisory report on every request for a special use permit and present said report to the Combined
Planning and Zoning Board at the next regular Combined Planning and Zoning Board meeting. The
Combined Planning and Zoning Board shall hold a public hearing at which time citizens and parties
of interest shall have an opportunity to be heard. In order to recommend approval or disapproval
of a proposed special use permit, the Combined Planning and Zoning Board shall consider the
following matters:

T

a. Whether the proposed amendment or special use Is consistent with the City's
T comprehensive plan;

| b. The effect the proposed amendment or special use would have on public utilities and on
traffic circulation;




. ,1_: . = e eyl _-.'. .,-
ﬁ:‘;ﬂi;;‘:‘:aﬂulm it '.:,_\._ .I -

. Whethet the propoaed decipn (re ptiee= simd =3 ra» ~F sparatinr ~F Mg arspread cpnes gl
vse will adeguat ey protecy the pubrlie R ah® cafany 3d wsl¥fars 3nd *va abye )

1ln‘r|rpr|n‘pr.t

d The efac! the proposed speial pae sworid Sooee o 292wl ~F ~gigh e g srosperesy e
on this City's overall 1ar haze
e The eflect the propoted wpecial yse would “ave o o Bile P lizme s
. Whether there are any facillies ne gt the proposesd tpev @ yse uek 3 ol
hospitaly that requite wupecial predegt e
i Pdecyion by Councll The City Council thall agt on every regaeid for 3 t0mr sl ue gerrul 3t (bay
next regularly scheduled meeting 1ollowing sub=oitre= ¢f e Co=Bired Parring sed “onirg
Board's advinory report. Without turther public hearing 1% Cor~al =ay grart s speasl o per -
by an odinance pawned by smple maority vole o 3l =e=derz I~ 3 sepsrite statimman
accompanying any such ordinance, the Counail yhal yiate ther Fodirmg of Pael, sand rdicam "he
ressony Tor approving, with o1 withoutl tondom o dgemy g ™ regLe 5 omal e
peimil
£n:

]

L W WP, Y

~w e




Return Form To

Adminiztrative Official
Cityv of Highland

210 Plaga Drive
Highland, Il 6/./749
(G18) 654-7115

L‘_‘-lj"-':\.l'{'ﬁt-u] -|"|l"1 l';_:'..'ll

FXMIBIT "A"

Special Use Permit Application

rAEEL -

APPLICANT INFORMATION

®

can! I'nik.&..—m—" Lo

i R30 \%v]

310 _th.h-_\"-t;c;_ﬁ-‘t Al ﬁi'}"hwé e o LT 45
cmail Address Mlles @ Ae e S of SIS oM )

Ownet mﬁr t._Qa.&"]C.l\ »
Address 30 ¢

_prone_(G18) 131 -0414

Hlé\'-_\aeﬁ4il— e GRANS

Email Address: _M13Q_&_n_ﬂﬂﬁ\\je_3h“ﬂﬁ Lo

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Street Address of Parcel 1D ot Property: __

Property is Located In (Legal Description):__

—

I_?: 10 _,2 Sa.'%oi-."\c, Sa .-:1'..1:" 1a0d e &=

Present Zoning Classification:_

Present Use of Property

Pr OposSed Lano LJSE

————  —

bei'l[_ﬂlﬂjlu |_JT Illl_IIHF‘{' (] UsE al

e

e —

esdemlil | Shach - Ner W\ agpoamadabaoy

L] e - 5= P 1I|

Plshh:' >

{’ -

—

=

-




E

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Land Use Zoning

North

South
all

East S‘-‘!
e

West

Should this special use be valid only for a specific time period? Yes No &/

If Yes, what length of time?

Does the proposed Special Use Permit meet the _faﬂnwmgstundards? If not, attach a

= i
-

separate sheet explaining why.

A. Will the proposed design, location and manner of operation of the proposed special use

Yes

will adequately protect the public health, safety and welfare, and the physical \/
environment:

B.

T e e e em e s n gl s e e e m mm y pe——

Is the proposed special use consistent with this City's Camprehensive Plan;

P S e T T 2 T T T T T P

G

Will the proposed special use have a minimal negaiive irmpact on the vaiue of

neighboring property and on this City's overali tas Hase:

- —aa R e & w L - " - [S - M & L - aD W — LTI W IT——

on traffic circulation on nearby streets; and

i o —,, T8 Wit i, s L ) A i 3 e T ol i T L i i

E:

D. Will the proposed special use have a minimal negative imuact on public utilities and \/

Will the proposed special use have a minimal impact on the facitities‘uear the proposed
special use, such as schools or hospitals require special protection?

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION:

1

One copy of a legal description AND warranty deed of the property. If the applicant is not the
property owner, a notarized letter from the property owner granting the applicant permission to
apply for the request will be required.

A current plat, site plan, survey, or other professional illustration.

One copy of a narrative statement describing the impact of the proposed change, including the
purpose of the request, the desired land use, any traffic conditions that may result, how the
proposed change may affect the character of the surrounding properties, and how the proposed
change will benefit the City of Highland.

Application fee.

Any other information required by planning staff (i.e. landscaping plan, elevation plan, exterior
lighting plan, etc).

| HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE CITY OF HIGHLAND PETITION TO THE COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING

BOARD REQUIREMENTS.

Cc\m-.n) 25 202\

Applicant’s Sign #E Date




Business Name:
Kingdom Stays

Type of Business

Family-Home ."\L‘.L‘-UIHrﬂﬂd[lilﬂlm (short-term accommodations)

Description of the Business:

Kingdom Stays offers a way for responsible couples, families. and business professionals from
around the counti 'y a HF‘HQHG way 1o C{}I'I“If{"ll’fé"il_ﬂy and F—;Hf{jly &‘,t;jy_ A great deal of value 15 added
to the community by offering flexible stays that accommodate qualifying travelers whao seek 3
more comfortable and safe alternative to hotels/motels.

Due to the nature of the business, every aspect of the building, traffic volume and util ty
infrastructure use is entirely characterized by low-density residential use and appearance. Eacr
aspect of the business is not only important for the safety of the property, quests, and neiqnbors
but is necessary for the preservation of the nearby neighborhood property values and the
character of the neighborhood. The values of the business align almost exactly with the valuss
of the neighborhood in that the value of the business directly relates to the ability to

accommodate a friendly, safe, and comfortable stay for each guest so as to build trusting and
lasting customer relationships. Additional value is added to the neighborhood by incentivizing
further ana ongoing residential curb appeal. landscaping, and maintenance on the croperty on 3
regular basis so as to appeal to responsible families afﬂuples. and business professionzals that

will be accepted from a pool of screened appiicanis.

The business would be contained entirely within the home so there will be zero visio'2 sviaence
of the business seen from the street or surrounding area. 1here are no alte ' I
of the home other than that of very standard, residential landscaping and cur

improvements. House rules include no pets, no parties or events, no loud music
meetings or events, no more than twelve (12) people on the property at any given t
number of guests will be less). These rules are very strict and will be promptly anad rorma
enforced. These strict home rules will be monitored and enforced using smoxing

noise-level detection, motion detection, and alarm system monitoring f 0gy in the he
well as video and audio recording and monitoring devices outside of the home

Each guest must follow a very specific application, screening, and acceplanca Process
includes but is not limited to each guest providing a verified name, verfied emall adarass

e i i T
I's [O IMportan

verified phone number, verified government-issued photo 1D, and answers (i}
questions related to the stay. Kingdom Stays even further ensures the ongoing safety of the

property and neighborhood by utilizing advanced survellance echnology During the application

process, guests are made aware, in advance, of all survelllance and noise level monitol

technology installed on the premise so as to quickly respond to and enforce any combination of

' *'.I.It1|t't"[ (O A backyground check NOt all
v soet forth in |‘|I5]h|~1[h1'5 notel/motel

the house rules at any given time. Each apphcant s
applicants are accepted. Kingdom Stay follows all standards




guest registration ordinance and holds registration information for 90 days or more. Although not
required, Kingdom Stay's screening process exceeds the standards set forth in Highland's

hotel/motel registration ordinance as well as a standard landlord/tenant relationships and
screening.

There is absolutely nothing that would create additional nuisances due to noise, dust, heat,
vibrations, bright lighting, odor, emissions, or others in any capacity whatsoever. Strict
limitations of five (5) total cars or less are placed on the number of cars that can be parked near
the location at any given time. Reliable and relevant data suggests that, as a result of the
business. in total there will be a general average of 1.8 cars parked at any given time and no
more than 2.3 car average during any given week. Guests will be informed and enforced of all
proper parking allowances. There will be no traffic generated abnormal to that of a low-density,
residential neighborhoods including but not limited to no more than four (4) arrivals or four (4)
departures by vehicle daily. There will be absolutely no commodities sold or services rendered
at the location.

At this property, there is absolutely no excessive noise allowed. The reservation rules define this
as noise above conversation level at any time. Quiet hours (whisper-level noise) is from 11 pm
to 8 am every day. The noise level will be monitored by a noise-level alert system. Additionally
there are signs posted within the property reminding guests of the reservation rules related (o
the noise level and the quiet hours between 11 pm and 8 am every day. Lastly, in the rare case
this is not met, the Minut Smart Home monitoring system will proactively notify (via smart pnone
notification) a representative of Kingdom Stays that begins the process of ensuring the place is
promptly brought back within the house rules using prescribed procedures that depend on the 2
situation and have a history of effectively doing so. s

Additionally, marijuana is not allowed on the premise under any circumstances due to how close
the neighbors are. This is not required by any parties involved, however is a proactive measure
to ensure the integrity of the neighborhood and the comfortability of neighbors.

The application and screening process, as well as the real-time surveillance and notification
system, Kingdom Stays does not in any way add to the safety risk and/or residential character
risks than is associated with a high-quality, low-density family. Due to the nature of the business
and the checks and balances associated with this particular business, the location will continue
to remain true to its safety and residential character.

Below is a copy of the reservation rules each guest received before booking. Guests are
additionally asked if you have read, understand, and agree 10O abide by the reservation rules.




Reservation House Rules:

These rules are agreed to upon reserving and are formally enforced.

® Check-in: After 3:00 PM

®  Checkout: 11:00 AM

®  Self check-in with smart lock
® Nosmoking

o

No pets

® No parties or events

The house rules will be formally enforced and are very important to ensure a great experience for each and every guest staying
with us, so please read them carefully:

© The platform chat is the primary method of communication.

€ Local residents must communicate with us first before booking.
© The primary user must have a valid and updated phone number on the platform.
@ Disclosure: A background check will be considered for each reservation.

© No more than 12 individuals are allowed on or in the property at any given time unless otherwise communicated. Accurately
reporting the number of guests staying the night will be accounted for with outdoor entranceway cameras. It is required that you

promptly communicate changes in the number of guests staying the night.

(D No excessive noise allowed: this is defined as noise above conversation level at any time. Quiet hours (whisper-level noise) is
from 11 pm to 8 am every day. The noise level will be monitored by a noise-level alert system.

@ If there is any issue related to your stay, you are required to communicate this promptly to Kingdom Stays and allow a
representative of Kingdom Stays to come and fix the issue at any time during the stay.

€ No more than 5 cars are allowed to be parked in the immediate vicinity, street, and neighborhood. This is to maintain the

character and traffic flow of the neighborhood and will be formally enforced.
© There is a $50 late check-out fee unless otherwise communicated.

(@ Smoking is only allowed in the back of the house. Marijuana is not allowed on the premise under any circumstances due to
how close the neighbors are. Inmediate cancellation of the reservation and a $250 smoking fee assessed for each day of the
reservation if smoking of any kind is detected inside or in front of the property whatsoever. This means smoking 1s NOT allowed
in front of the house, front porch, front yard, or back yard. This will be monitored by special smoke-monitoring technology
installed within the space and outside entranceway cameras.

Local legislation requires a verification process upon check-in. This will come in the form of a quick, easy-to-use, online

check-in form that can be done straight from your smartphone. Any fees associated with non-compliance w 11 be required.
Upon guest registration, you must certify that this is not the permanent residence of anyone staying,

Feel free to reach out to me with any situation you are not sure of or have any questions about. [ am very understanding when it

comes to most situations but do ask.

Not following any combination of these rules can result in being responsible for any costs associated with the disruption of the
following reservations. Violations can result in instant cancellation ol the reservation without refund.




If you have any further questions,

thoughts, concerns, or if you would like any other documentation, feel
free to reach out to me anytime.,

Thanks again,

Sincerely,

Miles Maggio
(618) 830-1817
miles@themilesofsuccess.com

Owner and Operator

Kingdom Stays
kingdom-stays.com




This letter is to certify that the downstairs apartment at 1320 Zschokke St Highland, IL
62249 is allowed by myself, Marge Donnelly, for the use of short-term rental business
and short-term rental accommodations by Miles Maggio of Kingdom Stays according to
the stipulations laid out in the lease addendum and according to the stipulations spoken

of verbally on how the business is operated. Kingdom Stays has my full permission to
provide short-term accomodations.

D a2 | L_1

'V\CLT‘S < D Oww -Q'\\_Nt

ey —"7

_._.__'_,'_...--'

OFFICIAL SEAL

F k
| mE

— e —— - ———_ T [ —

I v
S}fze oA TTl1ms
(ﬁq&/ ct Nm/-fw‘?




LEASE ADDENDUM

THIS LEASE ADDENDUM entered on January 11", 2021 by and between Marge Donnelly,
hereinafter referred to as “ILessor” and Miles Maggio of Kingdom Stays hereinafter referred to
S "Lessee.™

5

[n consideration of the terms. covenants and conditions herein contained. Lessor and

Lessee covenant and agree as follows:

L. PREMISES. Lessor does hereby lease unto Lessee and Lessee does hereby take as
Lessee the following premises situated in the City of Highland County of Madison, State of

o
[1linois:

Residence and lot located at 1320 Zschokke Street

r TERM. The term of this lease shall be for a period of one year and shall commence

1] 1

January 117, 2021 and will terminate January 1%, 2022 (the “Initial Term”.) Lessee, however

shall have the option to renew this Lease as hereinafter provided.

3. RENT. Lessee shall pay rent therefore, during the Initial Term of this Lease, the sum of

$800.00 for every month commencing February 2021 and every month thereafter. Said rent
shall be due by the first day of each calendar month during the Initial Term with tlexibility o

only a few weeks. The initial payment of $400.00 will be paid immediately upon
commencement of this lease and will be a payment for the month of January.

4. SECURITY DEPOSIT. Lessee shall pay Lessor a security deposit of S800.00 1n
payments by May 1st 2021. Lessor shall hold the security deposit without interest as securin

for payment of rent and any other payments now or which may become due Lessor under this
I ease and as security for faithful performance by Lessee ot all the terms of this Lease. Lessor
shall return security deposit to Lessee after the expiration of the Lease or any renewal or
extension thereof or upon termination without the fault or default of Lessee, provided Lessee
shall have made all such payments and performed all the terms of this Lease. Nothing in this

paragraph shall be deemed to limit the amount ol any claim, demand, or cause ot action of

[essor against Lessee under this Lease.




[
|
i
'

4
i
.

.1; oy

l- s B - - ' . . ; ' .
OPTION T'O RENEW, | 'pon the expiration ol the Initial term of this Lease, Lessee
alld LESSOT shall hil\'l? the I'igll‘ll and leinn 1O ynnwnall;lll_& agree (o extend and renew this

Lease for an additional one-year term commencing January 17, 2022 and terminating January

HT' [ eSS Ir":.

S N ~ .
1 . 1.0..3. bﬂ'ld ﬂ]ﬂlﬂ]] O 1CNecWwW 5‘1;1” ]“pL‘ L‘\L"I’tfi‘kt‘{l ]‘H, | essee giving Writien NOLICE

intention to renew the 1 case to 1essor.

It is further agreed between the parties hereto that Lessee s
option provided for above i 1 essee is in default of this Lease at the time [ .essec

exercise such option.

0. USE OF PREMISES, The leased Premises shall be used for the

only:
(a)  As Lessee’s primary residence: and

(b)  To rent the premises, or a portion thereol, to any Short

= ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING. Lessce shall not assign

or any part of the premises without firs obtaining the written consen!

consent 1o assignment or subletting by the Lessor shall not be released

duties. responsibilities, and liabilities under this Lease.

8. IMPROVEMENTS AND FIXTURES. Lessee may not make an

alterations to the premises without having first obtained the prior written consen

Lessor. Lessor agrees to make occasional and eeneral improvements (o ncreas:

functionality and durability of the premise.

UTILITIES. Lessee shall be solely responsible and promptiy pay all ¢ha

gas, electricity, and sewer use charges, or any other utihity used or consumed
~ leased premiscs, including making the necessary deposits theretore

hall not be entitled to exerc

s following |




1.  MAINTENANCE OF 11 ASED PREMISES., |

r‘jlﬁi Hnd f\lf‘llﬂ IL---ITHIL 1111 l! \ 111'1I1"H~1|| 191 & 1 11v¢

l\j\"l_f‘-;'ﬁ.ffrk111'}_'115_'1_111_1 -.]'ILH |'.|L I

CSSCC S 18
TTDH” ”1( 1]\‘ \" SAVEKIeMM [1“”_" ~|||i| 11 a1l 1
linICTh‘-] -"11111 CANICTIOT ) O1 ”H |'|_ N (1 PICIMIse
without limitation mowing and rakime of th
IChalt the premises as i gquired hereunder as
H'.'"lg:'- o '.-I"I:h fk,';*-u."‘i,.f"?; satisiaction of I CSSOT. L«
| CSsee 1or any 10ss 01 u.i,|t':‘...‘,._'t {that mav acs NIC.
Lessor s cost for making such repairs upon pri
Lessee covenants that Lessee shall promptly

naintenance of this subiec PIrEMmMises n ordet N1
N 11 any Mmoo« -!I.";T'.'u B -'g'.i .l Lft'ft“‘TL' I CSSOLU

nd the premises fron vV Claim 1or mex

turnished 10 Oor i« :i.a DCIC | O 1NC 1cased L L

R, TAXES. Lessor, at Lessor s expense, shall

12. FIRE AND CASUALTY INSURANCE. Lessee ¢

and mamtam lire and extended « OVCOTAEC Insurin

L i d Lh._. '\.Ij. ..I e
mterest in the Premiscs, W Mich Lessor deems adavisablg
purchase and mamtain fire and extended coverage

I".h\."

ﬁxl'l.ﬂ't:h i1 H]L* lruht_'d |1IL'rH:‘~L*~ n order 1o |*1a-h Cl LESSEC S




&
t
c 8
I. '

23,

Lessee agrees to save

LIABILITIES TO THIRD PARTIES AND PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE.

harmless Lessor from any hability for personal injury or property

0C OCCaQ . . _ : , . . .
damage occasioned on or about said premises. Lessor shall not be liable for claims of any

PEISONS or any mjuries thereto or any damage to property or to any person on or about the

above described premises. Lessee further agrees to hold Lessor harmless from and indemnify
Lessor from any and all damages, expenses, costs and attorney’s fees on account of any injury
L0 person, life or property in or about said premises or by services or business conducted by

Lessee, Lessees :

at L

1gents, servants, or employees, and others on its behalf. Lessee shall purchase
essees expense and keep n effect public liability insurance protecting Lessee and Lessor
from any and all damages, expenses, costs and attorney’s fees on account of injury to person.
life or property in or about the leased premises or the services or business conducted with
minimum coverage of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for death or injury to each person.
Three Million Dollars (§3.000,000) for death or injury resulting from each occurrence, and
One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000) property damage liability for each occurr

Il'lq_.--\-r.':-

Lessor shall be named as an additional insured in said policy of insurance which shall

B *OynNtfam
L A &k 4 & i & et 4 & &

a clause that Lessee will not cancel or change the insurance without first giving the Lesso

(10) days prior written notice. Proof of said insurance shall be provided by Lessee to the

& & & vl T TwhlE e a8 b

option, purchase msurance for Lessee and charge Lessee for said insurance as additional rent.

or cancel this Lease and reenter the Leased premises, or take any other actions or pursue an
other remedies he may have for breach of this Lease.

14. ACCESS BY LESSOR. Lessee shall allow Lessor, Lessors agents, employees or

same, and to make such repairs, replacements, or alterations as Lessor may deem necessary to

be made.




s. ] A - e i

1 GOVERNMEN AL REGULATIONS. Lessee shall, at Lessees sole cost and
EXPE}1SE. comply with all of the requirements of all county, municipal, state, federal and other
applicable governmental authority, now in force, or which may hereafter be in force,

pertaining to said premises. and shall faithfully observe in the use of the premise all municipal

and county ordinances and state and federal statutes now be in force.

16. DESTRUCTION OF OR DAMAGE TO PREMISES. In the event the premises are

totally or partially destroyed or damaged by fire or another casualty, either Lessor or Lessee

may elect to terminate this Lease. In the event that neither Lessor or Lessee terminates the
Lease. they shall rebuild or repair said premises. Rent shall abate between the time of total
destruction and the time the building is rebuilt and said premises are ready for occupancy. In
the event of a partial destruction or damage to the premises, the rent shall proportionally abate
during the time between such partial destruction or damage, and repair thereof.

17. DEFAULT. If lessee defaults in the payment of rent, or if Lessee defaults with respect
to any other covenant, term of condition hereof, then Lessor, at Lessor’s sole option, may:

a. Remain out of possession, treat the Lessee as subsisting, and recover rent and any
additional amounts due hereunder, as the same become due and payable: or

b. Remain out of possession, treat the Lease as subsisting, and accelerate rent and
any additional amounts or which may become due during term, after giving Lessee ten
(10) days written notice or such election to accelerate: or

g After giving notice to Lessee, resume possession and try to release on behalt of
[essee in order to mitigate damages: or

d. After giving notice to Lessee, resume possession, accelerate rent and any
additional amounts due or which may become due during the next term, and recover the
same as liquidated damages for Lessee’s detault, 1t being agreed that the exact amount
of damages is difficult or impossible to ascertain; or

C. reenter, resume possession and terminate the Lease.




18.

EM[NEENT DOMAIN. In the event the premises or any part thereof are taken through
the exercise of eminent domain, the entire award for damages to the premises, both leasehold
and reversion, shall be the sole property of Lessor and Lessee hereby assigns Lessor all of
Lessee's rights, title and interest in any joint award made pursuant to any such proceedings,
and authorizes and empowers Lessor in the name of Lessee to receive and give acquittance
therefore, and make, execute and deliver in Lessee's name any release or other instrument that
may be required to recover any such award to judgment. If Lessee collects a separate claim for

her loss of business income from the governmental entity, that shall remain its separate
property.

19. LESSOR’S LIABILITY. Lessor shall not be liable to Lessee or to any other person or
corporation, including employees, for any damage to any person or property caused by water,
rain, snow, frost, fire, storm, or accident, or by breakage, stoppage, or leakage of water, gas,
heating and sewer pipes, or plumbing, upon, about or adjacent to said premises.

20. NOTICES. Any notice or demand provided herein may be given to the party to be

served by personal service or by registered or certified mail, addressed to Lessor, at Lessor's
known address, or to Lessee, at the premises herein leased.

21. DAMAGES. Upon the occurrence of any event of default described herein, the
non-defaulting party, in addition to any other remedies, may recover from the detaulting party
all damages which may be incurred by reason of such default. The detaulting party further
agrees to indemnify the other party for any and all costs and expenses, including actual
attorney’s fees, incurred by the other party in connection with retention ot counsel or legal
proceedings brought against by the party to enforce any of the terms of this Agreement




22 SUCCESS Y AN P
ESSORS AND ASSIGNS. This Agreement and the covenants and conditions

herein contained s '
L\ I'H._'L w] B H - . x - . . . . ’
‘ 1 I shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon Lessor, and their heirs and
assigns and shs s hindi - ' - -
1 = hall be binding upon Lessee, its successors and assigns, and shall inure to the
"IC]]C“[ 011 2O OO e g it il " _
LLessee and only such as signs of Lessee whom the assignment by Lessee has been

consented to by Lessor.

), N r T Q R T ' , L il _
23. REMEDIES CUMULATIVE. No mention in this agreement of any specific right or

remedy shall preclude Lessor from exercising any other right from having any other remedy,

or from maintaining any action to which he may otherwise be entitled either at law or equity:
_—

and the failure of Lessor to insist in any one or more instances upon strict performance of any

covenant of this agreement or to exercise any option or right herein contained shall not be

1
21811

construed as a waiver or relinquishment for the future of such covenant, richt or option, but
the same shall remain in full force and effect unless the contrary is expressed In writing b3

| essor.

74. CLASSIFICATION OF TERMS. Whenever the words Lessor or [ essee are used
herein, such words shall be construed to include the singular and plural, and the heirs,

executors, administrators, personal representatives, SUCCessors. assigns, or legal
representatives of said Lessor and Lessee.

75. WAIVER OF SUBROGATION. All policies of insurance pertaining to the leased
premises shall, if possible, be endorsed to provide that the insurance company may not

subrogate with respect to insurance carried by Lessor against Lessee and with respect o

insurance carried by Lessor against Lessec, it being agreed that netther Lessor nor Lessee s

against Lessor tor any loss or

insurance company or companies shall have any right ot action

damage to Lessee's property 1 or about the leased premises which loss or damage 1S 1n fact

covered by insurance carried by Lessee, nor that Lessor or Lessor’s msurance company ot

companies shall have any right or recovery against Lessee tor any loss or damage to Lessor s

the leased premises, which loss or damage is in tact covered by msurance

property 1n or upon
carried by Lessor.




26. RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL. It is agreed that if during the term of this Lease Lessor

should d.esire to sell the premises, the Lessee shall have the privilege of purchase the same for
same price and terms for which Lessor would be willing to sell to any other person; but 1f
Lessee does not exercise the option to purchase within 10 (ten) days after receipt of notice in
writing from Lessor of Lessor’s desire to sell (and proposed terms of sale), then this right of

first refusal shall become null and void; and, further, then this Lease shall be and become void
upon a conveyance of the premises by Lessor.

27. HEADINGS. The headings hereof are intended as guides only and shall not be
construed as having any legal effect.

78. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Lease Agreement and any attached Exhibits
collectively constitute the entire agreement between Lessor and Lessee, and no other promises
or representations including any prior written or oral agreement between the parties, shall be

binding unless made in writing and signed by Lessor and Lessee. The exhibits attached to this
Agreement are made a part hereof by this reference.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto duly executed the foregoing instrument
in triplicate the day and year first above written.

£ 7/

r

LESSOR:J\}/W’LJ‘ LESSEE: VY\-(\PS W\%}e ////

Q\/(Q’SJ/Z, Date B A Date

/

[\Wewy b
AR

g | [omm—y
e | St |
Camfyrfz Moo/ s




City of Highland
Building and Zoning

Meeting Date: April 7, 2021
From: Breann Speraneo, Director of Community Development

Description: Plaza Park Preliminary Plat

Proposal Summary

The City of Highland (1115 Broadway) is the applicant and property owner. The City is requesting approval
of a preliminary plat for Plaza Park at 911 Main Street & 913 Main Street. PIN# 01-2-24-05-07-201-017,
01-2-24-05-07-201-016

Purpose
In order to combine the two existing parcels into one lot, the subdivision process is necessary. However,
this subdivision does not involve any new infrastructure. The lot combination is needed in order to

center new public restrooms on the existing lot line, as no structure may be placed on a property line
per the City of Highland’s Code of Ordinances.

Both the Public Works and Light and Power departments have verified that all necessary utility
easements are shown on the preliminary plat.

Aerial View

Lot line to be removed

2610 Plaza Drive — P.O. Box 218 Highland, IL 62249-0218
Phone (618) 654-7115 highlandzoning@highlandil.gov


mailto:highlandzoning@highlandil.gov

City of Highland
Building and Zoning

Site Photo

2610 Plaza Drive — P.O. Box 218 Highland, IL 62249-0218
Phone (618) 654-7115 highlandzoning@highlandil.gov


mailto:highlandzoning@highlandil.gov

PR

ELIMINARY PLAT

Ph. 618-478-8000

HEL J’;“z L gy A8 a i RN =] ey addeqy @
PLAZA'PARK . [ | — -
. SUBDIMSION, I\ 3 ol 5 uas g
LEGEND A : R
s wpdh 959y B A%E gy x¥A FEE 9 TTE
wac® MAG NAIL SET “2 @Y o lawy, B 8 |
o} IRON PIN FOUND ol g : [
] * | B T | } I AR K - |
® IRON PIN SET -4l de EdekSe o Aam 2o i ‘
T B Begime i 2
ou B IRON PIN CONCRETE MONUMENT SET A RE—SUBDIVISION OF PART OF LOTS 9 AND 10 OF BLOCK 14 IN THE ORIGINAL TOWN OF HIGHLAND, BEING PART OF SECTION S5, P Ji . e ur =9 e
uac® MAG NAIL FOUND TOWNSHIP 3 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, CITY OF HIGHLAND, MADISON COUNTY, ILLINOIS T B , gy R
P.0.C. POINT OF COMMENCEMENT 20 0 20 40 o fa ¥ T @ il Ga W o
@ e [ 180
P&O.)B. |ZOINT OF BEGINNING SCALE IN FEET ; 1@ o EH P e - [
35'(R FCORD DIMENSION , dg = - i
35.00'  MEASURED DIMENSION |L5fogi Tff}; fﬁﬂ?ng IJ t . -
i i B 9n AFU80 sall= b
) WATER VALVE ZONE GRID BEARINGS SUBDIVISION LEGAL DESCRIPTION J >
(©)  SANITARY MANHOLE NAD 83 LOT 9 IN BLOCK 14 AND THE EAST 35 FEET OF LOT 10 IN BLOCK 14 IN THE ORIGINAL TOWN OF At b @RYinagy ju; We? gid sy S |
o  UTILTY POLE HIGHLAND, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN THE RECORDER’S OFFICE OF MADISON s . J o
COUNTY, ILLINOIS IN PLAT BOOK 4 PAGE 40 AND SUBSEQUENTLY TRANSCRIBED TO PLAT BOOK 15 5 .2 s 1 A8
——— — — o — ——— EX. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE PAGE 20. SITUATED IN MADISON COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AND MORE PARTICULARY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: i s Hog  gud Iy S g g@ o 1
s s s EX. 8" STORM SEWER -
COMMENCING AT AN IRON PIN WITH CAP AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID BLOCK 14; SUBDIVISION [ OCATION
EX. WATER MAIN THENCE NORTH 89°01'26" EAST, 116.39 FEET TO A MAG NAIL SET AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 2O VIDIGIN LU S/
8"SAN EX. 8” SANITARY SEWER THE EAST 35 FEET OF SAID LOT 10 AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 01°02°06" WEST
ON THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 35 FEET OF SAID LOT 10, A DISTANCE OF 140.23 FEET TO THE
. T URF L1 10,
CEELN S TIRY | EX. CONCRETE SIDEWALK/SURFACE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 10; THENCE NORTH 8854°34” EAST ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 10
| | EX. AGGREGATE SURFACE AND LOT 9, A DISTANCE OF 85.45 FEET TO AN IRON PIN SET AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID
________ 543  EX. GROUND CONTOUR LINE (1 FT. INTERVAL) LOT 9: THENCE SOUTH 01°02°27” EAST, 140.40 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 9; OWNER'S CERTIFICATE
THENCE SOUTH 89°01’26” WEST ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK 14, A DISTANCE OF 85.46 FEET WE, THE CITY OF HIGHLAND, THE OWNERS OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN AND DESCRIBED HEREON, HAVE
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CAUSED THE SAID TRACT TO BE SURVEYED AND RE—SUBDIVIDED IN THE MANNER SHOWN, AND SAID
TRACT TO BE HEREINAFTER KNOWN AS PLAZA PARK SUBDIVISION. ALL RIGHTS—OF WAY AND
CONTAINING 0.28 ACRE, MORE OR LESS, AND SUBJECT TO ALL EXISTING EASEMENTS AND EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER
RIGHTS OF WAY OF RECORD. INCLUDING THE RELEASE AND WAIVER OF THE RIGHT OF HOMESTEAD UNDER THE HOMESTEAD
EXEMPTION LAWS OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS. WE FURTHER STATE THAT THIS LAND IS LOCATED
NW CORNER, BLOCK 14 WITHIN THE BOUNDARY OF HIGHLAND COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT #5.
(IRON PIN WITH CAP NE CORNER, BLOCK 14 -
; \ DATED THIS DAY OF , 2021.
.[#3013 FOUND) (IRON PIN WITH CAP
I\ #3013 FOUND)
1
= 4 | 5 6 > MAYOR JOSEPH MICHAELIS (SEAL)
[8)]
o WITNESS CORNER: EX- SAN, MANHOLE 1 l o
e RIM EL. = 543.15
© IRON PIN SET 2.00 FT. N INVERT EL. = 53408 BLC CK 1
Q FAST OF CORNER | , 45 Q0 .
50,44 5044 N\ L —50:44' ~J- 50.44 T 20 ﬁ NOTARY PUBLIC'S CERTIFICATE
- .45’ ~4 : T — — ; i
= 50 B NGBS 34E .~ 302,66 ’ : 5 STATE OF ILLINOIS % <
\ SUBDIVISION CORNER N 5o (o & CHIP) - Y OF MADIS ’
S FALLS IN DRAINAGE . ALLEY (200 gop . _ 8 COUNTY OF MADISON )
3 STRUCTURE - \ N88‘54’3§?{)E 302.69’ \ \ "4 , , A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE COUNTY AFORESAID, DO
T — e e / = o vy gr HEREBY CERTIFY THAT MAYOR JOSEPH MICHAELIS, PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE SAME
So———0o4 ), - 50. e N PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND THAT HE APPEARED
~ MAG Y — 50.45° i 50.44" ey RSN ) n BEFORE ME THIS DAY IN PERSON AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT HE SIGNED AND SEALED THE SAME AS
3& z | Q Hom e X HIS FREE VOLUNTARY ACT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF HIGHLAND FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES
Q S o > THEREIN SET FORTH, INCLUDING THE RELEASE OF WAIVER OF THE RIGHT OF HOMESTEAD.
E S WITNESS CORNER; | R | RO i = S
2 IRON PIN SET 1.00|FT. N RO i S GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL THIS DAY OF , 2021.
%) o SOUTH OF CORNER moR AR ] 2z
= = :,f-i___ . /
H E l ‘_— : ,‘/ m
> | i ! a3 ~
Q . | .;t i % . ~ NOTARY PUBLIC (SEAL)
3 © | 10 ‘ ] =} )
S 5 | | f . S
o0 | ; Q / = W €
~ | //"’ \;A?/ \,"ST\Q@ rff x 8 o
(g [ o o ‘Zéqu% A G £
= | LS g N = ,
= § | s o G W R
G - - S | W Y I, JACK A. GELSO, AN ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, HAVE SURVEYED AND RE—SUBDIVIDED
oo ‘ RGN = y N\ \\,0 THE ABOVE—DESCRIBED PROPERTY. | FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE PROPERTY HEREIN DESCRIBED IS
o VgV 1 S8 Y /19 L @0 = NOT WITHIN A FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS INDICATED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
B s | SR o . sk ” O AGENCY. | FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE TRACT SHOWN HEREIN IS WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF
- 12 A NSNSk 77 1 P all .70 /oIQ g o 8 7 @ THE CITY OF HIGHLAND WHICH HAS ADOPTED A CITY PLAN AND IS EXERCISING THE SPECIAL POWERS
2 &, & = / gle 3 - AUTHORIZED BY DIVISION 12 OF ARTICLE II OF THE ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL CODE, AND THAT THE TRACT
ZONING <) N S x W o ) N xQ - & IS NOT WITHIN 1 % MILES OF ANY OTHER CITY, TOWN OR VILLAGE WHICH HAS ADOPTED A CITY PLAN
-2 CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT | o B - . AR N < @ Lo S AND 1S EXERCISING THE SPECIAL POWERS AUTHORIZED BY SAID DIVISION 12 OF ARTICLE II OF THE
| & o s LOT "A Y m e .§5 3@“’% c;\Qb@'\ ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL CODE. | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | HAVE REVIEWED THE MINED—OUT COAL AREA
WW 3 o // LAZA DIVI \ L(._;')Z(cgc’ O N P & O MAPS, AS AVAILABLE FROM THE ILLINOIS STATE GEOLOGICAL SURVEY, AND HEREBY INDICATE THAT
0 1 FRONT SETBACK l Q)\)\ /P P%RB gUE SION Al 2528% | @Q‘rﬁ) Qqﬁv K THE SUBDIVISION PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS NOT WITHIN A MINED—OUT AREA. GIVEN UNDER MY
' - T Ol GEI2H & R HAND AND SEAL THIS 2nd DAY OF MARCH , 2021.
0 FT. SIDE SETBACK | - 3l =39,8% | © o> BE—
6 FT. REAR SETBACK = 1S 132 s |
3 tr;g - L ‘((‘-_LDJ < n ‘ /
- 13 35.00°, TYP./—= ‘ zeel :
Z - S / l JACK A~GELSO e
ACREAGE SUMMARY: - |z g ; ILLINSTS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 3786
GROSS ACREAGE = 0.28 AC . | 3 ; GRASS l (LIGENSE EXPIRATION /RENEWAL DATE: 11—30—22)
STREET ACREAGE = 0.00 AC R ' N j | FIELD WORK COMPLETED 1—19—21.
NET ACREAGE = 0.28 AC 3 / A l
LOT ”A” ACREAGE = 0.28 AC |- / v |
‘ I’ ‘o[x \\, |
I y e
50.468" 1 —_ % . , \ !
DEVELOPER: ) 50.46" | N /-/ UL 3500 35°(R) N\ em 50_45‘ Y 50446 ~ - 50.47 FICA
CITY OF HIGHLAND 50.47 e : | S 2‘85 TS = T 100.9%’ o | JOSEPH MICHAELIS, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF HIGHLAND, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT
1115 BROADWAY 116.39° ! w8 so0r26lE 30278 7 | SHOWN HEREIN WAS DULY PRESENTED TO THE CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVED AT THE MEETING OF
P.0. BOX 218 MAG o 7 ' _SIBEWALK S SE CORNER, BLOCK 14 SAME HELD ON , 2021.
HIGHLAND, IL 62249-0218 = == s L - H"il (IRON PIN WITH KORTE
SW CORNER, BLOCK 14 v w ! w \_“""V})r - w w \\\\ w w CAP FOUND) PLAT PLOT DATE: 3—2—21
AN L & GUTTER, .
SUBD. SITE_ADDRESS: (IRON PIN WITH KORTE ‘ 56,24 CURB i \ MAYOR JOSEPH MICHAELIS
913 MAIN STREET CAP FOUND) i = (BITUMINOUS) RES API Survey LLC
HIGHLAND, IL 62249 \ \ ’ N 11145 N. Mockingbird Road
WITNESS CORNER: ‘ MAIN ST. (60°W) . Suite A
| WITNESS CORNER: IRON PIN CITY CLERK
MAG NAIL FOUND 7.00 P.0. Box 333 |
B e v W e WITH KORTE CAP FOUND 7.00 _ 3 _
SURVEYOR’S NOTE: : | WITNESS CORNER: IRON PIN FT. SOUTH OF CORNER Nashville, Illinois 62263 “
: WITH KORTE CAP FOUND 7.00 _
ALL PLATTED LOTS IN BLOCK 14 HAVE FT. SOUTH OF CORNER
RECORD DIMENSIONS OF 50 FT. WIDE x 140 P.0.B. ,

FT. DEEP. BLOCK 14 PERIMETER HAS
RECORD DIMENSIONS OF 300 FT. x 300 FT.

SW CORNER, EAST 35
FT. OF LOT 10
(MAG NAIL SET)

BENCHMARK: EL. 541.21
(NAVD88 DATUM)

Email: gary@®apisurvey.com
IDPR Design Firm License No. 184—-006526

DRAWN: SURVEY:
GSM MG, JS

DWG NAME:

JOB NO.:
20—201 Prel Plat

2020—-201






